
 

For information relating to this meeting or to request a copy in another format or 
language please contact: 

Sarah Forsyth, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
01803 207064 

Email: democratic.services@torbay.gov.uk 

(i) 

 

 

Wednesday, 20 July 2011 
 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on 
 

Thursday, 28 July 2011 
 

commencing at 9.30 am 
 

The meeting will be held in the Meadfoot Room, Town Hall, Castle Circus, 
Torquay, TQ1 3DR 

 
 

Members of the Committee 

Councillor   

 

Councillor Addis 

Councillor Parrott 

 

Councillor Butt 

 

 

 

Our vision is for a cleaner, safer, prosperous Bay 



(ii) 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
AGENDA 

 
1.   Election of Chairman/woman  
 To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting. 

 
2.   Apologies  
 To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any 

changes to the membership of the Committee. 
 

3.   Declarations of interests 
 

 

(a)   To receive declarations of personal interests in respect of items on 
this agenda 

 

 For reference:  Having declared their personal interest members and 
officers may remain in the meeting and speak (and, in the case of 
Members, vote on the matter in question).  If the Member’s interest only 
arises because they have been appointed to an outside body by the 
Council (or if the interest is as a member of another public body) then the 
interest need only be declared if the Member wishes to speak and/or vote 
on the matter.  A completed disclosure of interests form should be 
returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting. 
 

(b)   To receive declarations of personal prejudicial interests in respect of 
items on this agenda 

 

 For reference:  A Member with a personal interest also has a prejudicial 
interest in that matter if a member of the public (with knowledge of the 
relevant facts) would reasonably regard the interest as so significant that it 
is likely to influence their judgement of the public interest.  Where a 
Member has a personal prejudicial interest he/she must leave the meeting 
during consideration of the item.  However, the Member may remain in the 
meeting to make representations, answer questions or give evidence if the 
public have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then 
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not improperly 
seek to influence the outcome of the matter.  A completed disclosure of 
interests form should be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the 
meeting. 

 
(Please Note:  If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any 
potential interests they may have, they should contact Democratic 
Services or Legal Services prior to the meeting.) 
 

4.   Urgent items  
 To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent. 

 
5.   PB Stores, 105 Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SU (Pages 1 - 18) 
 To consider the report on an application for a Premises Licence in 

respect of PB Stores, 105 Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SU. 
 

6.   Co-operative, Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SS (Pages 19 - 34) 
 To consider the report on an application for a Premises Licence in 

respect of Co-operative, Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SS. 
 



(iii) 

7.   Below Decks, Beacon Quay, Torquay, TQ1 2BG (Pages 35 - 74) 
 To consider the report on an application for a Variation to a 

Premises Licence in respect of Below Decks, Beacon Quay, 
Torquay  TQ1 2BG. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 1

Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

  
 
 

Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Premises Licence in 

respect of Co-operative, Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SS 
  

Wards Affected: Blatchcombe 
  
To: Licensing Sub- Committee  28th July 2011 
    
Contact Officer: Carrie Babbage 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208037 
�  E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 
 
 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed 

above, for a new Premises Licence.   
 
1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan. 
   
1.3 As the Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a 

Representation, Officers are unable to make any recommendation.   
 
1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime 

and Disorder”, “Public Safety”, “The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “The 
Protection of Children from Harm”. 

 
1.5     The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the issues 

arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have agreed 
that a hearing is not necessary.  A decision must be made, having considered the 
Representations, either:- 

(a) to grant the licence subject to  
(i) such conditions as are consistent with the submitted operating 
Schedule modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
(ii) any condition which must under Section 19, 20 or 21 be included in the 
licence; 

(Such conditions may differ in respect of different parts of the Premises and/or 
different activities). 

(b) to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to 
which the application relates; 

(c) to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the Premises Supervisor; 

(d) to reject the application.  

Agenda Item 6

Page 19



  

 
1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices 

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities 
following the determination of the matter. 

 
2. Introduction   
 
2.1 An application has been made under Section 17 of the Act for a Premises 

Licence to permit licensable activities at the Premise detailed above. Details of 
the relevant pages of the application are shown in Appendix 1.   

 
A brief description of the application, as follows: 

 
The sale of alcohol off the Premises from 07:00hrs until 23:00hrs Monday to 
Sunday. 

To be open to the public from 07:00hrs until 23:00hrs Monday to Sunday. 

 

2.2 The Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met the 
administrative requirements of Section 17(5) but is unable to issue the Licence, 
as a relevant Representation has been received from an Interested Party. The 
Licensing Authority is also satisfied that the Representation has been received 
within the appropriate time scale, has not been subsequently withdrawn and is 
not vexatious or frivolous. 

We have received one Representation from an Interested Party in relation to the 
Licensing Objectives “The Prevention of Crime and Disorder”, “Public Safety”, 
“The Prevention of Public Nuisance” and “The Protection of Children from Harm”.  
This is shown in Appendix 2. 

 

2.3 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 18(3) 
unless all parties agree that this is not necessary. 

2.4 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing 
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of 
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
2.5 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the 

Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 5, to the Applicant. 

 
2.6 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is 

granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 2(1) of Schedule 5 to :-  

(a) The holder of the licence against any decision  
(i) to impose conditions on the licence, or 
(ii) to take any step to exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify 

a person as Premises Supervisor. 
(b)  Any person who made a relevant Representation who desires to contend 

(i) that the licence ought not to have been granted, or 
(ii) that, on granting the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have 

imposed different or additional conditions, or taken any step to 
exclude a licensable activity or refuse to specify person as Premises 
Supervisor. 

Page 20



  

 
2.7 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:- 

(a) dismiss the appeal, 
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could 
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or 
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with 
the direction of the Court, 

           and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  Details of the application. 

Appendix 2   Details of the Representation from an Interested Party. 

 

If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at 
Connections Offices in Torquay, Paignton or Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, 
Churston or Brixham Libraries.  Copies can also be obtained from the 
Democratic Services Office, Town Hall, Torquay.  

 
Documents available in Members’ rooms 
 
None 
 
Background Papers 
 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2011. 

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2

Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



  

 
 

  
 
 

Public Agenda Item: Yes 
 

   
Title: Licensing Act 2003 – An application for a Variation to a Premises 

Licence in respect of Below Decks, Beacon Quay, Torquay  TQ1 2BG 
  

Wards Affected: Tormohun 
  

To: Licensing Sub- 
Committee 

On: 4th August 2011 

    
Contact Officer: Karen Ellicott 
℡ Telephone: 01803 208029 
�  E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk 
 

 
 
1. Key points and Summary 
 
1.1 To consider and determine an application, in respect of the Premise detailed 

above, for a Variation to a Premises Licence.   
 
1.2 The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan. 

  
 
1.3 As the Licensing Authority has no powers under the Act to raise a 

Representation, Officers are unable to make any recommendation.   
 
1.4 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objectives “Public Safety” and “The 

Prevention of Public Nuisance” 
 
1.5 The matter must be considered on its merits having received details of the 

issues arising either at a hearing or by written Representation if all parties have 
agreed that a hearing is not necessary.  Having regard to the Representation, a 
decision must be made to take such steps as are necessary for the promotion of 
the licensing objectives.  These are either:- 
(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or  
(b) reject the application in whole or in part. 
 
For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is 
altered or omitted or any new condition is added. 

 
1.6 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices 

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at 
the  

 determination of the matter. 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 35



  

 
 
2. Introduction 
 
2.1 An application has been made under Section 34 of the Act for a Variation to a 

Premises Licence.  Details of the application are shown in Appendix 1.    
 

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:- 
 
To permit Live Music, Recorded Music and Provision of Facilities for Dancing on 
Monday to Sunday from 0900 to Midnight. 
 
To permit Late Night Refreshment on Monday to Sunday from 2300 to 0030 
 
To extend the Sale of Alcohol on Monday to Sunday from 0900 to Midnight.  
 
The Premises are currently licensed for the Sale of Alcohol on Monday to 
Saturday from 1000 to 2300 and on Sunday from Noon to 2230. 
 

2.2 There is a current Premises Licence in place which is shown as Appendix 2. 
 
2.3 Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met 

the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) but is unable to issue the 
amended Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been received 
from Interested Parties.  The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that 
Representations were received within the appropriate time-scale, have not been 
subsequently withdrawn and are not vexatious or frivolous. 

 
The Licensing Authority has received 4 Representations from Interested Parties 
in relation to the Licensing Objectives “Public Safety” and “The Prevention of 
Public Nuisance”. These are shown as Appendix 3. 
 
There have been no additional Representations received from any Responsible 
Authority or any other Interested Party. 

 
2.4 The Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of Section 35(3) 

unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.  
 
2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing 

Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of 
the Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing. 

 
2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the 

Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of 
Schedule 5, to the Applicant. 

 
2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is 

granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to :-  
(a) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify 
the conditions  
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application 

  who desires to contend 
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or 

Page 36



  

(ii) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have 
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a 
different way. 

 
2.8 Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ court may:- 

(a) dismiss the appeal, 
(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could 
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or 
(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with 
the direction of the Court, 

           and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit. 
 
 
 
 
Frances Hughes 
Executive Head Community Safety 
 
Appendices 
 
Appendix 1  Premises Licence application form 
Appendix 2  Copy of current Premises Licence 
Appendix 3  Copy of the Representations from the Interested Parties 
 
If the above appendices are not attached to this report, they can be viewed at Connections 
Offices in Torquay, Paignton and Brixham and Torquay, Paignton, Churston and Brixham 
Libraries.  Copies can also be obtained from the Democratic Services Office, Town Hall, 
Torquay.  

 
Documents available in members’ rooms 
None 
 
Background Papers: 
The following documents/files were used to compile this report: 
 
The current Premises Licence for the above Premise. 
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2008 - 2011. 

Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 2

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Agenda Item 7
Appendix 3

Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74


	Agenda
	5 PB Stores, 105 Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SU
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3

	6 Co-operative, Foxhole Road, Paignton, TQ3 3SS
	280711 Cooperative App 1
	280711 Cooperative App 2

	7 Below Decks, Beacon Quay, Torquay, TQ1 2BG
	040811 Below Decks - Appendix 1
	040811 Below Decks - Appendix 2
	040811 Below Decks - Appendix 3


